

September 19, 2017 Minutes

In attendance Kendra Boone, Jewel Wacker, Sara Odenbach, Courtney Panczuk, Kit Neel, Bridget Winz, Brian Owens, Angela Walker, Heather Manz, Magda Emmert, Jenna Shaw, Maureen Courtwright, Mayra Johnson, Melinda Hafenrichter, Christina Majka, Laura Balles, Melissa Turner, Leslie Smogor, Kristen Phillips

- 1. Call to order- Meeting called to begin at 6:02 PM by President Leslie Smogor
- 2. Budget Report- Presented by treasurer Kristen Phillips
 - a. Boo Hoo breakfast- Great turn out and we came in under budget
 - b. Amazon Smiles- The school earned \$37.83
- 3. Principal's Report- Principal Mayra Johnson
 - a. Author James Burks came and visited the students. The kids loved him and how much he interacted with them
 - Library's goal is to get more authors to visit
 - b. Girls On The Run started their 4th season this fall. It is open to 3rd-6th grade girls
 - c. GOTR is a non-profit organization that creates great motivation, self- esteem, and confidence in young girls. Their 5k will be November 18th at Grant Park
 - d. Cross Country- Just had their first meet and the kids did a great job. Lots of great sportsmanship was displayed
 - e. 2nd Step Program- Program starts the week of September 25th. 1st grade to 6th grade participate every Tuesday in P.E. District wide participation
 - f. Crossing Guard- City posted for a crossing guards for Autumn Creek. Don't know when, but it's
 - g. Teacher improvement teams present their reading and math goals tomorrow.
 - h. Homecoming next week
- 4. New Business
 - a. Fall Fundraiser- Presented by president Leslie Smogor
 - *Tuesday 9/26 is fundraiser kick off. Students have an assembly to kick it off on 9/26. Product pick up is November 8
 - b. National Walk and Bike to School Day- Presented by President Leslie Smogor.
 - *October 4th, promots healthy habits and brings awareness to safty issues with traffic
 - c. Trunk-or-Treat- Presented by secretary Melissa Turner
 - * October 21st, 3-5 PM- \$5 for car to participate. If not decorating car, candy donation is asked
 - d. Santa's Shop- Presented by vice-president Laura Balles.
 - * Will be the week of December 5th during the day. Students will have a chance to do some holiday shopping for their family. Still pricing out and trying to keep it simple, prices very from \$.50-\$10
 - e. Taste of Winter- Presented by secretary Melissa Turner
 - * Saturday December 9th, 9-12. Pancake breakfast, crafts, games, and photos with Santa
- 5. Committee Report- Presented by president Leslie Smogor
 - a. Box Tops- Monday 9/25, first counting night in the art room. Box Top app is already at \$50
 - b. Shoparoo- School is already earing money

- c. Restaurant Night-
 - * First restaurant night was Southbank and school earned \$360
 - * Culver's is next restaurant night 9/20, Teachers will be taking turns working and serving food
- 6. Questions and Open Forum- Principal Mayra Johnson Watch Dog Pizza Night is October 4th
- 7. Meeting Called at 6:45 PM